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She advised she has seen officers of the Dallas 
Police Department in the Carousel Club, but does not 
recall any of them by name. In all instances, it appeared 
that they were there on official business in checking the 
club and they did not appear to get any special favors from 
RUBY. 

RUBY appeared very interested in making the 
Carousel Club a financial success and it appeared that he 
was doing well. His interest in making the club a success 
plus a very intense interest in several dogs he owned, appeared 
to be his main concerns in life. 

She advised that for about the last year or so that 
she worked at the,Carousel Club, GEORGE SENATOR spent 
quite a bit of time at the Club and was in fact there so 
much that it appeared to her he might have a financial interest • 
in the place. She knew of no personal association between 
RUBY and SENATOR away from the Carousel Club. 

She explaided that after she had the argument 
with RUBY in about March, 1963, she secured employment as 
cigarette girl at the Theater "Club,-  which was upstairs 
over the Theater Lounge. Business there was not going 
to well so she secured similar employment downstairs4u  

...0,, 
the Theater Lounge props 	She considered herself a 	$r11 
personal friend of KATHY Y who had been working at the 

i   

Carousel Club for a long time and has visited KATHY 	/E93  
at the Carousel Club on a number of occasions since March, 
1963. She last was in the Carousel Club about two weeks 
prior to the assassination of President KENNEDY visiting 
KATHY. Oa most of the occasions, when she has gone to the 
Carousel Club to visit KATHY, she also saw JACK RUBY but 
has talked with his only very briefly because of their 
previous misunderstanding. 

She advised she was not acquainted with LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD, knew of no association between RUBY and OSWALD.and 
knew of no other individuals as possibly involved in the 
shootings. 

Regarding the shooting of OSWALD by RUBY, she 
.advised that.this situation surprised her when it happened 
as she had never seen RUBY carrying a gun. She advised, however, 
that the fact that RUBY shot OSWALD was understandable to her 
because he was a very unpredictable person.. 
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0- 	lied that he has known JACK RUBY for 
about 5 years and explained that both he and RUBY 
were raised on the west aide of Chicago. SLOAN stated 
that during the time RUNT lived is Chicago, he ham 
him as JACK RUSINSTZW No explained that he, hew. 
ever was more slowly sasselated with IOW's brother, 

•p, 	NARIOVI131812IX, 	-r- 	 - 
1•• 

SLOAN stated that in about 1953 or 1954 he 
anticipated going to Dallas, Texas, to make arrange- 
meats to marry a girl then residing in Dallas. NAP 
stated that he, during conversation with EARL RUNINSTKIN, 
mentioned this fact to his and KARL is turn told him 
that he, EARL, probably would be able to secure em-
ployment for SLOAN in Dallas through his brother 'JACK, 
who at the time owned and operated two clubs in Dallas. 
SLOAN stated that EARL RUBUSTEIX telephoned his bro-
ther, JACK, in Dallas and mentioned the fact that SLOAN 
was going to be in Dallas, and that reportedly JACK 
RUST told his brother, KARL, to have SLOAN "look his 
up," as he could use help that he figured could be 
trusted. 

SLOAN stated that he went to Dallas in 1933 
or 1954 and was employed by JACK RUBY at both the Vegas 
Club and at the Silver Spur, a dance hall also owned 
by RUBY. SLOAN stated that his employment included 
taking tickets and generally acting as "a watch dog" 
regarding employee and customer activities in both 
the Vegas Club and Silver Spur. SLOAN stated that 
inasmuch as his plans for marriage fell through, he 
quit the employ of JACK RUBY after about one month, 
and returned to Chicago. Se stated during the time 
he was is Dallas he lived with RUBY in RUST'. apart. 
sent, which was located in a building next to the 
Silver Spur on South Irving (ph.) Street in Dallas. 

SLOAN stated that he believes JACK REST 
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SLOAN stated that he went to Dallas in 1953 
or 1954 and was employed by JACK RUBY at both the Vegas 
Club and at the Silver Spur, a dance hall also owned 
by RUBY. SLOAN stated that his employment included 
taking tickets and generally acting as "a watch dog" 
regarding employee and customer activities in both 
the Togas Club and Silver Spur. SLOAN stated that 
inasmuch as his plans for carriage fell through, he 
quit the employ of JACK RUBY after about one month, 
and returned to Chicago. Se stated during the tine 
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Silvei Spur on South Irving (ph.) Street in Dallas. 
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given or loaned to him by his brother, NAIL. B. 
advised that RUBY was a type of individual who 
liked show people and liked to be around show 
people. SLOAN advised that to the best of his 
knowledge, no well known talent appeared in either 
of RUBY'. business places during the tine he was 	! 
in Dallas. I. recalled that during'the time he 
was in Dallas, a combo known as Cellblock Seven • 
and nade up of students from Southern Methodist : 
University mere employed at the Tega# Club.  

• :11  — 	 I 	 • 

SLOAN described RUBY as an individual • 	. '• 
who was more concerned with the trouble of others ' 
than of his own. Me recalled that on occasion he 
was in the presence of RUBY when RUBY cried, probably 
because of some trouble that had come to a friend 
of his or in another case when a girl bad "jilted" 
RUBY. He stated that RUBY appeared to be the type: 
of individual that was vert easily hurt and would 
usually react toward the individual causing the hurt. 
He stated that he had no trouble with JACK RUST, "lei 
has he ever known JACK RUBY to be involved in any 
fight with anyone. 	 - ; 

• .840AN stated that he considered RUBY as 
a loyal American, and that his action "toward LIZ 	• 
OSWALD1 possibly would have been- similar to the action 
any number of other loyal Americasimmy have taken, if 
the opportunity had presented itself., 	• . A 

• 
SLOAN stated that he never knew RUBY to be 

connected with any gambling activities la either.: ' 
Chicago or Dallas. H. stated that he knows that--  
RUBY hated "the hoods7.1a fact he did not allow .any 
roughnecks to frequent either the Vegas Club or the 
Silver Spur. SLOAN stated that he has never heard '! 
say information concerning an alleged rape matterAm. 
riving JACK RUT. *. • 
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She .fated that lm about April. lehl, 
mks worhmd for about two week= am a stripper 1.h 
the Carousel; m ..... oluh. Dallas. Tmeas,_operetrvi 
by .JACK RUST. Ura. VISOVATTI admimeR thet 	homy 

_ little about RUST blot does reasill. West he had a 
tocrible taper. , 	 _ 

Mrs. VISOVATTI stated that she did not 
know HARVEY LEE OSWALD; that she has no reason 
to believe that =UT know OSWALD and- doss not Vss- 
list's that OSWALD ease into the Carcass-1. tairinu 
the time she worked %hors. 

She said that she- has no" information to 
furnish which might possibly 'bear On the assessisat&ms 
of President EMITHEDT or the killing of 08111MLU. 
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JUD41-°-  WEITHERS, at the R.......„Iernalmjicam12124=1%L. 
,Houston, advised as follows: 

77eAS,  
the stated she was formerly an exotic dancer 

and her stage name was KITTY KEEL. 

She met JACK RUBY only once for about fifteen 
minutes approximate) three years ago. This occurred at 
the home of LILLIAN cCARTEL in 	 RUBY asked her 
if she wanted to 	ce at his Carousel Club in Dallas. 
She stated she was already booked up = d could not accept 
the offer. 

• She does not know and has never seen LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. She knows of no connection between OSWALD and 
RUBY and she does not know any associates of RUBY. 
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the offer. 
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RUBY and she does not know any associates of RUBY. 
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BARNEY t WHITE, AggavttrIntingCompapy,2610 Elm 
was advised of the ifficialidentifkbf-thli7Sk•ec a 

Agent. He was advised that he did not have to make any state-
iment, that any statement he did make could be used against him 
in a court of law, and that he had the right to consult an 
attorney prior to making any statement. He then furnished the 
following information: 	- 

He has known JACK RUBY since December of 1962, the 
first date that he worked for RUBY printing business.cards. He 
was never in any of RUBY'. clubs and he knew nothing about RUBY'. 
political convictions, travels, or connections with the Police 
Department. He stated that RUBY did bring individuals to his 
shop with him on numerous occasions but could not identify any 
of these individuals as being LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and he knew of 
no connection between RUBY and OSWALD. 
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BARNEY T WHITE, Record Printin Com any, 2818 Elm 
was advised of the official identity of e 

Agent. He was advised that he did not have to make any state-
iment, that any statement he did make could be used against him 
in a court of law, and that he had the right to consult an 
attorney prior to making any statement. He then furnished the 
following information: 	 . 

He has known JACK RUBY since December of 1962, the 
first date that he worked for RUBY printing business.cards. He 
was never in any of RUBY'. clubs and he knew nothing about RUBY'. 
political convictions, travels, or connections with the Police 
Department. He stated that RUBY did bring individuals to his 
shop with him on numerous occasions but could not identify any 
of these individuals as being LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and he knew of 
no connection between RUBY and OSWALD. 
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MAXINE JOAILLIANS, aka kkitye, 1816 Pleasantjpg. 
Ro 	hose name appeared as "NICK 	Y, telephone CH 74875, 
on a note pad of JACK RUBY's, turn shed the following information 
niter being advised that she did not have to make a statement, 
that any statement she made could be used against her in a court 
of law, and that she had'the right to consult an attorney before 
making any statement: 

She stated that she has been working at the Theater 
Lounge as a stripper under the stage name NIKKI JOYK for approx-
imately 12 years. Her former phone number was CH 7-9876. She .  
explained that her nano and phone number were found in RUBY's 
possession due to the fact that in BArch or April, 1962, she quit 
working at the Theater Lounge and RUBY tried to hire her to work 
for his as a stripper at the Carousel Club. She stated that RUBY 
called her two or three tines a day during this period, but that 
she never went to work for JACK RUBY. She has visited the Carousel 
Club approximately two times, the last time )sing some three or 
four months previousl  which was the last time that she saw JACK 
RUBY. She stated that she has no ill feelings toward JACK RUBY, 
but that he is the type of individual that she would not care to 
associate with& 

She stated that she did not know OSWALD; never saw 
OSWALD at the Carousel Club or with JACK RUBY. She had no conver-
sations with RUBY concerning his travels, organizations that he 
may have belonged to, or any close connection that he might have 
with the Dallas Police Department. 
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She stated that she has been working at the Theater 
Lounge as a stripper under the stage name NIKKI JOYK for approx-
imately 12 years. Her former phone number was CH 7-9876. She .  
explained that her name and phone number were found in RUBY's 
possession due to the fact that in March or April, 1962, she quit 
working at the Theater Lounge and RUBY tried to hire her to work 
for his as a stripper at the Carousel Club. She stated that RUBY 
called her two or three times a day during this period, but that 
she never went to work for JACK RUBY. She has visited the Carousel 
Club approximately two times, the last time being some three or 
four months previousl  which was the last time that she saw JACK 
RUBY. She stated that she has no ill feelings toward JACK RUBY, 
but that he is the type of individual that she would not care to 
associate with& 

She stated that she did not know OSWALD; never saw 
OSWALD at the Carousel Club or with JACK RUBY. She had no conver-
sations with RUBY concerning his travels, organizations that he 
may have belonged to, or any close connection that he might have 
with the Dallas Police Department. 
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Deo  December 18; 1963 

DallaisILTaxas,....owner Niblook 
Forest Square, furnished the 

Mrs. EVA H. AVasntaax 828Alcott  

following information:  
rest Studio- , 	 on r. 	

• • 

She has been living at the Continental House 
Apartments for approximately four years and it is her under- . 
standing.that JACK RUBY had also lived there at one time. 

She said she does not ever recall having seen RUBY, 
to recognize him, but she recalls a fellow who lived at the 
apartment who used to swim four or five laps at a time in 
the pool who wore a black skull cap while swimming. She said 
a girl friend of hers mentioned to her, after RUBY had shot 
OSWALD, that he was the individual who swam Wile wearing the 
black skull cap. 

Mrs. HELM advised she has never been at any of 
RUBY'e night clubs and as previously Stated, had never heard 
of him prior to his Shooting LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mrs. HELM advised she does not recall having seen 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
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She has been living at the Continental House 
Apartments for approximately four years and it is her under. . 
standing.that JACK RUBY had also lived there at one time. 

She said she does not ever recall having seen RUBY, 
to recognize him, but she recalls a fellow who lived at the 
apartment who used to swim four or five laps at a time in 
the pool who wore a black skull cap while swimming. She said 
a girl friend of hers mentioned to her, after RUBY had shot 
OSWALD, that he was the individual who swam Wile wearing the 
black skull cap. 

Mrs. HELM advised she has never been at any of 
RUBY'S night clubs and as previously Stated, had never heard 
of him prior to his Shooting LkE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mrs. HELM advised she does not recall having seen 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
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House, Apartment 103), 4812 Alcott, Dallas,, Texas, (vicinity 	* 
of former address of JACK RUBY at 4727 HoWer,--arras, Te ) if 
from 1960 until cember, 1961. Her roommtes were PA 	 LO 
mow Mrs. MIC F s JOYCE,IXtroit. 
hrs. ILL ►  C MILL 	Dallas, 	,Texas• FRAM RARLICK, now 

tF" E AC G'  

Mrs. RAMSEY advised that she knew JACK RUBY only 
as another tenant at the Continental House, but who lived in 
another unit. Her only association with him was "around the 
swimming pool." She had a guest card to his night clubs as did 
almost everyone else in the apartments, but she never was in 
one of RUBY'S clubs. She also advised that she had never 
visited him in his apartment and did not know the identity of any 
of RUBY's associates: She believed that RUBY lived with a sister, 
and as to female associates can only recall a very attractive 
girl, either Spanish or Mexican extraction, whom"he was going 
to make into an notrecs." She could furnish no further information 
concerning this girl, but that she was at the apartment house 
on several occasions. 

Mrs.' RAMSEY advised that living Next door to RUBY 
were two Central_Airline§  pilots  who appeared to associate 
with RUBY on a limited basis.,They were AL PIERCE, last known to be 
at Fort Worth, Texas; and DANXDNN, last known to be at 
Amarillo, Texas. 

7. 4  
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Kansas Cit Missour advised shi'resi eo in 	Continental 
House, Apartment 103), 4812 Alcott, Dallas, Texas, (vicinity 	4-  
of former address of JACK RUBY at 4727 HoWer,--arras, Te ) if 
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from 1960 until cember, 1961. Her roommtes were PA 	 LO 
mow Mrs. MIC F s JOYCE,IXtroitl 
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Mrs. RAMSEY advised that she knew JACK RUBY only 
as another tenant at the Continental House, but who lived in 
another unit. Her only association with him was "around the 
swimming pool." She had a guest card to his night clubs as did 
almost everyone else in the apartments, but she never was in 
one of RUBY'S clubs. She also advised that she had never 
visited him in his apartment and did not know the identity of any 
of RUBY's associates: She believed that RUBY lived with a sister, 
and as to female associates can only recall a very attractive 
girl, either Spanish or Mexican extraction, whom"he was going 
to make into an notrews." She could furnish no further information 
concerning this girl, but that she was at the apartment house 
on several occasions. 

Mrs.* RAMSEY advised that living Next door to RUBY 
were two Central_Airline§  pilots who appeared to associate 
with RUBY on a limited basis.,They were AL PIERCE, last known to be 
at Fort Worth, Texas; and DANXUNN, last known to be at 
Amarillo, Texas. 
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RUBY, at this time, was living at the apartment located 
at 4156 Hawthorne?  and he would occasionally see RUBY in the 
neighborhood walking his dog. He talked with RUBY on several 
such occasions and RUBY thought that the idea of the log cabins 
would be profitable, so they went into sort of a partnership. 

*. 	The business was known as Northwest Log Cabins, and the name was 
registered with the Fictitious Names Division of the. County Clerk 

.s-- 	in Dallas. 
01)  

.- 	 ' P ... 	 NEWBERRY stated that RUBY and RUBY's partner,  MORTON  
4/6IMPLEA, were to handle the sale of the cabins and he, NEWBERRY, 

was toget his cost back from the construction and share in the 
profits. The first cabin was built on Red Bird Lane at Lake 
Grapevine in the area known as Placid Peninsula and was located 
just across the road from the property of Mr. T. A. YATES. The 
first cabin took approximately nine months to construct. The • 
reason it took so long was because NEWBERRY was involved in an 
automobile accident and was unable to continuously work at the 
project. 

r 	 47' 
1 	tid 	 DIL,  12/19/63  
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1‘,1. "TED NEWBERRY ti _130 Hawthornet L),Illaast was 
 concerns g a ciain reportedly owned by JACK RUBY .. 	• 

at LAke,Grapevine, Grapevine, Texas. ,,He related the following*, 
! 	- • 

In about 1954, he, NEWBERRY, was handling a piomotion 
of selling one square inch of uranium land for 25 cents in various 
concessions and cigar stores in the Dallas area. He said that 
JACK RUBY had gotten in touch with him and tried to become 	. 0 , 
associated with him in this promotion, but he, NEWBERRY, had 
declined. At the time, RUBY gave NEWBERRY a pass to -his Vegas 
Club located on Oak Lawn in Dallas. In 1955 or 1956, NEWBERRY, 
who is a part-time contractor also, conceived the idea of building 
some simulated log cabins at Grapevine Lake and went to JACK RUBY. 
with the idea. 

During the construction, JACK RUBY and MORTON GIMPLE 
would occasionally come down and help nail the logs up or do 
other manual labor, which both seemed to enjoy. The cabins cost 
much more to construct than was anticipated, and the project was 
-unsuccessful from a financial standpoint. The cabin was built 
sometime in 1957 or 1958. At about the same time, RUBY was having 
difficulties with the Internal Revenue Service in Dallas and was 

• 
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L. W.  "TED NEWBERRY 4130 HawthornePalial was 
interviewed conce-iii g a canal reportedly owned by JACK RUBY _ 	• 
at Wm 'Grapevine, Grapevine, Texab.,,Ha related the following* 
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concessions and cigar stores in the Dallas area. He said that 
JACK RUBY had gotten in touch with him and tried to become 	.0, 
associated with him in this promotion, but he, NEWBERRY, had 
declined. At the time, RUBY gave NEWBERRY a pass to-his Vegas . 
Club located on Oak Lawn in Dallas. In 1955 or 1956, NEWBERRY, 
who is a part-time contractor also, conceived the idea of building  
some simulated log  cabins at Grapevine Lake and went to JACK RUBY. 
with the idea. 

RUBY, atthis time, was living  at the apartment located 
at 4158 Hawthorne, and he would occasionally see RUBY in the 
neighborhood walking  his dog. He talked with RUBY on several 
such occasions and RUBY thought that the idea of the log  cabins 
would be profitable, so they went into sort of a partnership. 

*. 	The business was known as Northwest Log  Cabins, and the name was 
registered with the Fictitious Names Division of the County Clerk 

.s-. 	in Dallas. 
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During the construction, JACK RUBY and MORTON GIMPLE 
would occasionally come down and help nail the logs up or do 
other manual labor, which both seemed to enjoy. The cabins cost 
much more to construct than was anticipated, and the project was 
-unsuccessful from a financial standpoint. The cabin was built 
sometime in 1957 or 1958. At about the same time, RUBY was having 
difficulties with the Internal Revenue Service in Dallas and was 
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profits. The first cabin was built on Red Bird Lane at Lake 
Grapevine in the area known as Placid Peninsula and was located 
just across the road from the property of Mr. T. A. YATES. The 
first cabin took approximately nine months to construct. The • 
reason it took so long was because NEWBERRY was involved in an 
automobile accident and was unable to continuously work at the 
project. 
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beind,represented by anAttGrnty, STANLERAUFMAN. When the „ob.  
partnership dissolved,. RUBY and GIMPLE took over the cabin and 
paid NEWBERRY for his expenses and costs. He does not know but 
assumes that KAUFMAN took over ownership of the cabin by repre-
senting RUBY in his contest with Internal Revenue Service. After 
the first cabin was built, NEWBERRY continued and built another 
cabin adjacent to the first one and subsequently built another 
one at Lake LaVonne. 

.1 
To his knowledge, JACK RUBY never lived in the cabin 

and never gave any parties there or did any entertaining what-
soever. On one occasion, jitst, af,ter the completion of the cabin, 
NEWBERRY had several guests down.on one occasion for a week-end, 
but JACK RUBY was not among them. 

Since the dissolving of their partnership in the log . 
cabin enterprise some four or five years ago, NEWBERRY has seen 
JACK RUBY on only one occasion, and that was in early November 
1963 when they were both stopped by a traffic light in downtown 
Dallas and shouted greetings at each other. 

NEWBERRY was unacquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
had never seen him in JACK RUBY's company. He had no knowledge 
of any conspiracy on the part of RUBY to shoot OSWALD and stated 
that he knew of no associates of JACK RUBY who were members of the 
Dallas Police Department. 
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partnership dissolved,. RUBY and GIMPLE took over the cabin and 
paid NEWBERRY for his expenses and costs. He does not know but 

- assumes *that KAUFMAN took over ownership of the cabin by repre-
senting RUBY in his contest with Internal Revenue Service. After 
the first cabin was built, NEWBERRY continued and built another 
cabin adjacent to the first one and subsequently built another 
one at Lake LaVonne. 

.1 
To his knowledge, JACK RUBY never lived in the cabin 

and never gave any parties there or did any entertaining what-
soever. On one occasion, jitst,af,ter the completion of the cabin, 
NEWBERRY had several guests down.on one occasion for a week-end, 
but JACK RUBY was not among them. 

Since the dissolving of their partnership in the log 
cabin enterprise some four or five years ago, NEWBERRY has seen 
JACK RUBY on only one occasion, and that was in early November 
1963 when they were both stopped by a traffic light in downtown 
Dallas and shouted greetings at each other. 

NEWBERRY was unacquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
had never seen him in JACK RUBY's company. He had no knowledge 
of any conspiracy on the part of RUBY to shoot OSWALD and stated 
that he knew of no associates of JACK RUBY who were members of the 
Dallas Police Department. 
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Timas, was interviewed concerning the cabin reportedly owfia-by 
Mrs. WILEitiSMUKES, Route i lik_Box 161Ki_Grapevinej  

DoNcj  12/19/63 

.JACK RUBY-At LakeLGrapevine. She related thesfollowingsl - ..espo up 
Her husband operates Wiley's Shoe Store at 3517 Oak. 

Latin, Dallas, Texas, which is just across-the street from JACK 
.RUBY's Club Vegas. Mr. and Mrs. DISMUKES have-been casually 

;, 	acquainted with JACK RUBY for several years, knowing him from . 
! his ownership of the Vegas and seeing him in the neighborhood. 

where-the. shoe store is located. 

About four or five years ago, two log  cabins were 
built just down the road from the DISMUKES place at Lake Grape- 

; •=- - vine, but she was unaware that JACK RUBY was one of the principals 
., in the building of the cabins. To her knowledge, the cabin across 

I from T. A. YATES has been owned by .a Dallas attorney, STANLEY 
KAUFMAN, ever since it was built. She said she had never seen 
JACK RUBY at the cabin. Sometime after KAUFMAN bought the cabin, 
he gave a party and invited everyone in the neighborhood, but 
she and her husband did not attend. 

Mrs. DISMUKES stated that she did not know LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD and knew of no association between RUBY and OSWALD. She 
had no idea why RUBY shot OSWALD. She 	no knowledge of any 
association between RUBY and members of the Dallas Police 
Department. 
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Mrs. WILEitiSMUKES, Route i 1 Box 169E Grapevine 
:Amax, 	 i, was interviewed concerning the cibn reportedly owfia-by 
JACK RUBY =at Lake+•Grapevine. She related thesfollowing:. 

Her husband operates Wiley's Shoe Store at 3517 Oak  
Lawn, Dallas, Texas, which is just across the street from JACK 
RUBY'. Club Vegas. Mr. and Mrs. DISMUKES have-been casually 
acquainted with JACK RUBY for several years, knowing him from 

! his ownership of the Vegas and seeing him in the neighborhood. 
where-the. shoe store is located. 

About four or five years ago, two log cabins were 
built just down the road from the DISMUKES place at Lake Grape- 

; • =- vine, but she was unaware that JACK RUBY was one of the principals 
., in the building of the cabins. To her knowledge, the cabin across 
I  from T. A. YATES has been owned by .a Dallas attorney, STANLEY 

KAUFMAN, ever since it was built. She said she had never seen 
JACK RUBY at the cabin. Sometime after KAUFMAN bought the cabin, 
he gave a party and invited everyone in the neighborhood, but 
she and her husband did not• attend. 

Mrs. DISMUKES stated that she did not know LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD and knew of no association between RUBY and OSWALD. She 
had no idea why RUBY shot OSWALD. She 	no knowledge of any 
association between RUBY and members of the Dallas Police 
Department. 
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WILE ISMUKES, Route 8.1_,___Box 169E, Grapevine, Texas, 
was interviewed at his shoe store, Wili71;- 3517-Oak. Lawn;'. 
concerning the cabin owned by RUBY at Lake Grapevine. He 	4W 
IN:laid the following: 	- 

He has known JACK RUBY as a neighboring businessman 
for eight or nine years. He occasionally goes into RUBY's night 
club at Vegas Club, for a glass of beer, but is not socially 
acquainted with JACK RUBY. In about 1958 or 1959, JACK RUBY and 
some of RUBY'. associates, names unknown to DISMUKES, put up 
some cabins a short distance from his (DISMUKES) place at Lake 
Grapevine. The venture was unsuccessful and, to his knowledge, 
only two cabins were built. He occasionally saw JACK RUBY 
during the construction of the first cabin but never knew him 
to live at Lake Grapevine in the log cabin or at any other 
place at the lake. 	- 

Mr. DISMUKES was not acquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and stated he did not know why RUBY had shot him. He knew of no 
association between RUBY and members of the Dallas Police Depart-
ment. He said that.he had recently seen JACK RUBY in the neigh-
borhood on Oak Lawn, but their association is casual and his only 
conversation was wishing one another good morning or good afternoon. 
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WILE ISMUKES, Route 8.1i_Box 169E, Grapevine, Texas, 
was interviewed at his shoe store, .1"71; 3517-Oak.  Lawn-,--- 
concerning the cabin owned by RUBY at Lake Grapevine. He 	4W 
relaid the following: 	- 

He has known JACK RUBY as a neighboring businessman 
for eight or nine years. He occasionally goes into RUBY's night 
club at Vegas Club, for a glass of beer, but is not socially 
acquainted with JACK RUBY. In about 1958 or 1959, JACK RUBY and 
some of RUBY'. associates, names unknown to DISMUKES, put up 
some cabins a short distance from his (DISMUKES) place at Lake 
Grapevine. The venture was unsuccessful and, to his knowledge, 
only two cabins were built. He occasionally saw JACK RUBY 
during the construction of the first cabin but never knew him 
to live at Lake Grapevine in the log cabin or at any other 
place at the lake. 	- 

Mr. DISMUKES was not acquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
and stated he did not know why RUBY had shot him. He knew of no 
association between RUBY and members of the Dallas Police Depart-
ment. He said that.he had recently seen JACK RUBY in the neigh-
borhood on Oak Lawn, but their association is casual and his only 
conversation was wishing one another good morning or good afternoon. 
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The following individuals at Lake Grapevine, Grapevine, 
Texas, were interviewed by SA ALLEN H. SMITH on December 6, 
1963, concerning any knowledge they might have had relative to 
JACK RUBY owning property in the vicinity of the lake. None of 
these individuals was acquainted with JACK RUBY and stated that 
they knew nothing about his owning any cabins or property in the 
vicinity. They are as follows: 

• 
Mrs. V. L. BURGESS 
Route 1, Box 152 

Mrs. MILDRED CLAUSSER 
Route 1, Box 155 	. 

Mrs. BERTHA WILBURN 
Route 1, Box 154 

Mrs. W. E. HAMILTON 
Route 1, Box 148E. 
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The following individuals at Lake Grapevine, Grapevine, 
Texas, were interviewed by SA ALLEN H. SMITH on December 6, 
1963, concerning any knowledge they might have had relative to 
JACK RUBY owning property in the vicinity of the lake. None of 
these individuals was acquainted with JACK RUBY and stated that 
they knew nothing about his owning any cabins or property in the 
vicinity. They are as follows: 

• 
Mrs. V. L. BURGESS 
Route 1, Box 152 

Mrs. MILDRED CLAUSSER 
Route 1, Box 155 	. 
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T. A. YATES, Route 14.__Box 146,  Grapevine Lake 
Grapevine, Texas.  was interviewed concerning inrmaii fO 	g by 
TACK H. BROWNE relative to a cabin owned by JACK RUBY at 	 • 
Grapevine Lake and also concerning information furnished by dil" 
PRENTISS I. VAUGHN concerning the drilling of a water well on 
property-of Log Cabin-Enterprises.-- He related-the followings 

•About four or five years •ago, JACK RUBY, in associa-
tion with TED NEWBERRY and MORTON GIMPLE,•built two log cabins 
near YATES's house at Grapevine Lake. The cabins were built for 
resale, but apparently they were-too• high-priced and they were 
the only ones built. During the building of the first cabin, 
JACK RUBY would occasionally come out to Grapevine Lake to help 
with the construction.- An'airline pilot later• drilled a well on 
the RUBY property, but he could not remember who this individual 
was. TED NEWBERRY, to his recollection, was the one who had the 
idea of building the cabins and got JACK RUBY and MORTON GIMPLE 
to finance the project.-- - - - 

JACK RUBY never lived in the cabin, which was just 
across the road from YATES's residence. However, during the 
sales promotion, there was one party given and YATES was invited. 
He could not recall who the other guests were. The enterprise 
was not profitable and went out of business and RUBY's attorney, 
STANLEY KAUFMAN, bought the property or acquired it in some 
manner unknown to YATES. KAUFMAN still uses the cabin as a 
week-end'or summer retreat. 

1 
'Mr. YATES stated that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was unknown 

him and he had never seen him at RUBY's cabin. He has no idea 
why RUBY shot OSWALD and knew of no connections. RUBY might have 
had with the Dallas Police Department. He said he last saw RUBY 
about a year ago when RUBY came to Grapevine and asked him if he 
would board a couple of RUBY's dogs, which he declined to do. 
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T. A. YATES, Route 14.__Box 146, Grapevine Lake 
Grapevine, Texas,  was interviewed concerning inrmai foig by 
TACK H. BROWNE relative to a cabin owned by JACK RUBY at 	 • 
Graprvine Lake and also concerning information furnished by dilw  
PRENTISS I. VAUGHN concerning the drilling of a water well on 
property-of Log Cabin Enterprises.--  •He related-the followings 

.About four or five years •ago, JACK RUBY, in associa-
tion with TED NEWBERRY and MORTON GIMPLE,•built two log cabins 
near YATES's house at Grapevine Lake.• The cabins were built for 
resale, but •apparently they were-too high-priced and they were 
the only ones built. During the building of the first cabin, 
JACK RUBY would occasionally come out to Grapevine Lake to help 
with the construction.- Awairline pilot later• drilled a well on 
the RUBY property, but he could not remember who this individual 
was. TED NEWBERRY, to his recollection, was the one who had the 
idea of building the cabins and got JACK RUBY and MORTON GIMPLE 
to finance- the project.-- 	 - .• 	 - 

JACK RUBY never lived in the cabin, which was just 
across the road from YATES's residence. However, during the 
sales promotion, there was one party given and YATES was invited. 
He could not recall who the other guests were. The enterprise 
was not profitable and went out of business and RUBY'. attorney, 
STANLEY KAUFMAN, bought the property or acquired it in some 
manner unknown to YATES. KAUFMAN still uses the cabin as a 
week-end 'or summer retreat. 

1 
'Mr. YATES stated that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was unknown 

him and he had never seen him at RUBY'. cabin. He has no idea 
why RUBY shot OSWALD and knew of no connections. RUBY might have 
had with the Dallas Police Department. He said he last saw RUBY 
about a year ago when RUBY came to Grapevine and asked him if he 
would board a couple of RUBY's dogs, which he declined to do. 

• 

• 

• 
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Mr. JOHNNY FRY, Special Agent, Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company, Houston, advised that numbers 777-9043 ' 
and 728-4031 are not active numbers in Houston and have 

;.st- 
 

not been active numbers in Houston in the past. 

FRY stated that telephone number 225-0660 is 
active in Houston as CA 5-0660 and at the present time 
is assigned as one of the rotary telephone numbers for 	. 
the Schwartz Products, Inc., 1515 Collingsworth, Houston, , 
Texas. 	 - 

• 
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Mr. JOHNNY FRY, Special Agent, Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company, Houston, advised that numbers 777-9040 ' 
and 728-4031 are not active numbers in Houston and have 
not been active numbers in Houston in the past. 

FRY stated that telephone number 225-0660 is 
active in Houston as CA 5-0660 and at the present time 
is assigned as one of the rotary telephone numbers for 	. 
the Schwartz Products, Inc., 1515 Collingsworth, Houston, 
Texas. 	 - 

• 
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Mr. T. J. HILL, Bookkeeper and Secretary-Treasurer,,, 
or'Schwartz Products, Inc., 1515 Collingsworth, Houston, 
Texas, advised that telephone number CA 5-0660 is presently 
assigned to that company and has been assigned to that com-
pany for approximately two years. Be stated the company 
has never had anyone by the name of BARNEY or anyone using 
the nickname BARNEY employed. He stated he canvassed the 
present employees of Schwartz Products, Inc., and none of 
the employees knew JACK RUBY. 

4 
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Mr. T. J. HILL, Bookkeeper and Secretary-Treasurer,,, 

or'Schwartz Products, Inc., 1515 Collingsworth, Houston, 
Texas, advised that telephone number CA 5-0660 is presently 
assigned to that company and has been assigned to that com-

pany for approximately two years. He stated the company 

has never had anyone by the name of BARNEY or anyone using 

the nickname BARNEY employed. He stated he canvassed the 

present employees of Schwartz Products, Inc., and none of 

the employees knew JACK RUBY. 7,-  
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•••■ CONNIE.  LOUISI LUNN, 2715 Kings Roatajlikaap.,_Tmaa, was intervielta 
since her name was listed among—iipiiBie former employees.at.ane.of RUBY'S 
clubs..  

' Ni.. BLUM advised thatehe had never worked for JACK RUBY and she 
bad never beard of RUBY until be ehct:LEE HARVEY OSWALD. She knew of no 

!connection between RUBY and OSWALD. She could furnish no explanation as 
. to why her name appeared in RUBY's papers. . 
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•••■ CONNIE* LOUISI WKS, 2715 Kings  Roati,jlaama._Tmae., was intervislia 
since her name was listed amongpo—iiiSie former employees_at .ans.of. RUBVa 
clubs.. 

' Miss BLUM advised thatehe had never worked for JACK RUBY and she 
bad never beard of RUBY until he shct:LEE HARVEY OSWALD. She knew of no 

!connection between RUBY and OSWALD. She could furnish no explanation as 
to why her name appeared In RUBY's papers. 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
JOHN Z. DAL/MAN at22111u2Wmon Deoember 17, 19631 

A no pad located in J 	RUBYls property contained 
the names L 	HENALT and W..0 HENALT. 

A review of the current telephone directory for 
the City of Dallas and City Directory for the past five years. 
reflects no listing for LYND or W. O. CHENALT. The following ' 
individuals advised that they could locate no record identifi-
able with LYND CHENAIfl or W. O. CHENALT: 

• 

SAM ISAACSON, Assistant.  Secretary, Dallas Federation 
Of MUeioians, Local 147, 1416 last Commerce Street; 

WILMA HUOHES,.American Guild of Variety Artists, 
1500 Jackson Street) 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER, Merchants Retail Credit 
.Association, 2112 Jackson Street; 

PATRICIA SIWIEC, Records Bureau, Dallas Police 
Department. 

• 1. 

• 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
JOHN Z. DALLMAN at22111eL2Wmon Deoember 17, 19631 

A no pad located in J 	RUBYls property contained 
the names L 	HENALT and W..0 HENAIT. 

A review of the current telephone directory for 
the City of Dallas and City Directory for the past five years 
reflects no listing for LYND or W. O. CHENAIT. The following ' 
individuals advised that they could locate no record identifi-
able with LYND CHENALT or W. O. CHENALT: 

SAM ISAACSON, Assistant Secretary, Dallas Federation 
Of MUSioians, Lpoal 147, 1416 East Commerce Street; 

WILMA HUMES,.American Guild of Variety Artists, 
1500 Jackson Street) 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER, Merchants Retail Credit 
.Association, 2112 Jackson Street; 

PATRICIA SIWIEC, Records Bureau, Dallas Police 
Department. 
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. EDWIN S$.6f;RTIS, distributor_a_Jax  Beer Comps, 
1P5-00Jatgli_iitakit.1.1,-Dallas,-..timed teliWaliT1-4:2001, was 
interviewed in that his name was found in a book, property 
Of JACK RUBY. 	. 

. :.; 
CURTIS advised that since he is in the beer business, 

he received many passes and membership cards to various clubs 
throughout the city. He stated that if his name was on 0 
membership list at one of RUBY's clubs, it was because he had 
been sent a complimentary membership. He continued that he 
does not attend clubs of this type, therefore, if he had 
received a card from RUBY, he probably destroyed it. . 

• 

He stated to his knowledge, be has never met JACK 
RUBY nor talked to him and has absolutely no information 
concerning RUBY. Be further Stfted that he has never met 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and he has no'idea tbat OSWALD and RUBY 
were associated in any capacity; 

p 

1 Dot „akeember 19, l961 

Asetereo 
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Doti„Acember 19, 1961 

. EDWIN S$.6;TIS, distributora _Jax  Beer CompsTe  
1P5-02.1ataLlelkit.il•-Dallas,-..timed teliWaWT1-4:2001, was 
interviewed in that his name was found in a book, property 
Of JACK RUBY. 	. 

. :.; 
CURTIS advised that since he is in the beer business, 

he received many passes and membership cards to various clubs 
throughout the city. Be stated that if his name was on 0 
membership list at one of RUBY's clubs, it was because he had 
been sent a complimentary membership. He continued that he 
does not attend clubs of this type, therefore, if be had 
received a card from RUBY, he probably destroyed it. . 

• 

He stated to his knowledge, be has never met JACK 
RUBY nor talked to him and has absolutely no information 
concerning RUBY. He further stfted that he has never met 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and he has no idea that OSWALD and RUBY 
were associated in any capacity; 

p 
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DL 44-1639 
PLS:cv 
1  Aule. 

The following investigation was conducted by 
BA PAUL L. SCOTT relative to an item appearing in the 	. 
perso al effects of JACK RUBY as follows: 

n  3. BETTV(tiVIS, TA 7-8456, 16 "too young" 
ovrocirmiria r;dvotip.eor4 

•Tho 1962 Dallas crisscross directory reflects 
telephone number TAylor 7 -8456'is listed to  VIRGINIA  

5736 Marquita.  

The 1963 Dallas telephone directory ref cts 
telephone number TAylor 8456 is listed to OLL 	CIS 
4211E.aKLaidfLo...Sallan-  ie-)eA\ 

- On December 14, 1963, FRANCE ICKS, 3311L 
East'Sider.„ DallasoTAAXised that ' the RI 	'family has 
had telephone nuMblieftylor 7-8456 for the past year 
and possibly longer. 'She advised a BETTY DAVIS is 
unknown to the HICKS family and no One by the name of 
BETTY DAVIS has used the HICKS telephone number to her 
knowledge since this number has been assigned to the 
HICKS residence. 

• • • 	 d 

x 

) 

' 

--. On Dedembek 17,-1963, VIRGINIA AMICK:EMMY, 
6717 Vanderbilt;'Dallas, advised she formerly resided' 
at 5736 Marquita 'for three or foutmonths in the early 
part of 1962 and while at this'address"had telephone' 
number TA 7-8456. 	he hid a'roommate.at this address" 
by the 	PAT GILES.  

116  
KENNEDY 	that she is 

not acquainted wit 'anyone by the nape "OfBETTY DAVIS, 
and after checking with PAT GILES advised PAT GILES 
has no associate by the

a 
 name of BETTY DAVIS. 
 . 	• •• • 	 y 

'-.- Ou'December18,-1963,-BIRDIEITE BELCHER, 
nr, ' Merchants Retail Credit AssOOlatiOh,- Dillas, advised 

1,, J\ the files of her agency contain numerous 'references ---- 
--\") 

	

	Under-the'nake BETTY DAVIS, and -she is unable to furnish 
\ a record identifiable with 'the above BETTY .DAVIS without 

additional identifying data. 

_ordWIN• 

ir 

,C 
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The following investigation was conducted by 
BA PAUL L. SCOTT relative to an item appearing in the 	. 
perso al effects of JACK RUBY as follows: 

3. BETTV(aVIS, TA 7-8456, 16 "too young" 	 t 
fiduAlA6wr 4  . 	. 

0T-ff'CitUr4  
Alio 1962 Dallas crisscross directory reflects 

telephone number TAylor 7 -8456'is listed to  VIRGINIA  
'5736 Marquita.  

The 1963 Dallas telephone directory ref cts 
telephone number TAylor 8456 is listed to OLL 	CIS 
43 6 East Side ;  Dallas. 'E- )ePt\ 

• 

- On December'14, 1963, FRANCE ICES, AL 
East1114e, Dallasikaplyeteed-that'the HI 	'family

W  
has 

had telephone nusibbeftyior 7-8456 for the past year 
and .poSsibly longer. 'She advised a BETTY_DAVIS-is 
unknown to the HICKS family and no One by the name of 
BETTY DAVIS has used the HICKS'telephone number to her 
knowledge since'this number has been assigned to the 
HICKS residence. 

• • • 	 d 

On Dedember '17,-1963, 1IRGINIA ANN*KENNEDY, 
6717 Vanderbilt;'Dallas, advised she formerly resided' 
at 5736 Marquita for three or foutmonths in the early 
part of 1962 and'while at this'address'had telephone' 
number TA 7-8456. 	he bad a'roommate'at this 'address-  • 
by thellame'of PAT 

( 
GILES. KENNEDY advisedthat she is 

not acquainted wit 'anyone by the dape-of BETTY DAVIS, 
and after checking with PAT GILES advised PAT GILES 
has no associate by the,  name of BETTY DAVIS. 

 . 	• •• • 	 y 

..... On December '18,-1963,-BIRD1E'SUE BELCHER, 
nr, ' Merchants Retail Credit Association,'Dialas, advised 

1 ,),` 	the files of her agency contain numerous 'references ---- 
--\") 	Under- the'naMe BETTY DAVIS, and 'she is unable to furnish 

\ a record identifiable with 'the above BETTY .DAVIS without 
additional identifying data. 

x 

) 
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RJW/Jn 

The name "Dimas - TA 6-3741" was observed in ;14+ 
RUBY.' property in connection with a.search of RUBY's car. 

t 

Inquiry determined that Iclurrent subscriber to 
telephone number TA 6-3741 is GENEV rPION, 5726 Richmond 
tellas,a  Ted  

GENEVA TIPTON, 5726 Richmond, Dallas, Texas on 
December 12, 1963, advised Special.  gents EDNO6 Co  HARDIN 
and ROBERT J. WILKISON as‘follows: 

She is retired. She has had telephone number TA 6-3741 
from approximately May, 1962 to date. She lives alone and 
does not know anyone named DELORES. She had no idea how any-
one named DELORES would have her telephone number. 

She never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD or JACK RUM 
prior to the assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY and . 
the subsequent shooting of OSWALD. She said the had no 	• 
information concerning OSWALD or RUBY. 

 

• 

 

' 	 . .11.- 	• 

• 
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The name "Dimas - TA 6-3741" was observed in 	;.4.1io 
RUBY.' property in connection with a.search of RUBY'S car. 

t 

Inquiry determined that Irclurrent subscriber to 
telephone number TA 6-3741 is GENEV 	PION, 5726 Richmond 
Dallas]  TeliagA. 

GENEVA TIPTON, 5726 Richmond, Dallas, Texas, on 
December 12, 1963, advised Special .Agents EDMCIID Co  HARDIN 
and ROBERT J. WILKISON as‘follows: 

She is retired. She has had telephone number TA 6-3741 
from approximately May, 1962 to date. She lives alone and 
does not know anyone named DELORES. She had no idea how any-
one named DELORES would have her telephone number. 

She never heard of LEE HARVEY OSWALD or JACK RUBY 
prior to the assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY and . 
the subsequent shooting of OSWALD. She said the had no 	• 
information concerning OSWALD or RUBY. 
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• ---40111, 

+14!' 
•• Y. 	• 

In connection with a search of JACK RUBY's property 
found on his person the following insufficient-fund check in 
the amount of $100.00, drawn on the Republic National Bank 
of Dallas, Texas, dated October 5, 1963, number 108, bearing 
a signature ROBERT ELS (rest illegible), was noted. 

Mr. ROBERT E. MORGAN, Vice President, Republic 
National Bank of Dallas in charge of the Bookkeeping Department 
on December 17, 1963, advised SA ROBERT C. LISILas follows: 

All active and closed accounts were checiedwithout 
locating any record identifiable with the above. The only 
possiblRime located was an account opened May, 1962, by 
ROBERT . LLIS, 312 N. Gilpin, Apartment 108 occupation 
WFAA-TV. The account was closed Miia, 19 

Mr. ROBERT N. ELLIS, 1106 Elmwood Boulevard, 
employed at WFAA-TV on December 18, 1963, advised SA ROBERT J. 
WILKISON *.e did not know JACK RUBY, never patronized any 	• 
of RUBY's clubs and did not write the previously described 
check. 

The following on the indicated dates advised SA 
WILKISON the files of their respective agencies contained no . 
record identiable with the above: 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER 
Retail Merchants Credit Association of Dallas 
December 16, 1963 

PATRICIA SIWIEC 
Dallas Police Department 
Records Bureau . 	• 
December 16, 1963 

I 
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In connection with a search of JACK RUBY's property 
found on his person the following insufficient-fund check in 
the amount of $100.00, drawn on the Republic National Bank 
of Dallas, Texas, dated October 5, 1963, number 108, bearing 
a signature ROBERT ELS (rest illegible), was noted. 

Mr. ROBERT E. MORGAN, Vice President, Republic 
National Bank of Dallas in charge of the Bookkeeping Department 
on December 17, 1963, advised SA ROBERT C. LISILas . follows: 

All active and closed accounts were chededwithout 
locating any record identifiable with the above. The only 
possiblRre located was an account opened May, 1962, by 
ROBERT . LLIS, 312 W. Gilpin, Apartment 108 occupation 
WFAA-TV. The account was closed MilO, 19 

Mr. ROBERT N. ELLIS, 1106 Elmwood Boulevard, 
employed at WFAA-TV on December 18, 1963, advised SA ROBERT J. 
WILKISON *.e did not know JACK RUBY, never patronized any 	• 
of RUBY's clubs and did not write the previously described 
check. 

The following on the indicated dates advised SA 
WILKISON the files of their respective agencies contained no . 
record identiable with the above: 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER 
Retail Merchants Credit Association of Dallas 
December 16, 1963 

PATRICIA SIWIEC 
Dallas Police Department 
Records Bureau . 
December 16, 1963 

I 
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"4111111- 
Located in the automobi 

telephone TA 4-5169. JOHN HOWA 
doing business as Plastic Sealing 

. the following informitiong. 

• . 	• 
of JACK RUBY was the name HOWARAIip., 

TER,  1865 Summitt. 	T.E12A___ 
Service, Dallas, voluntarily furnished. 

About three weeks before the assassination of President JOHN F. 	't • " 
. laminate some fifty to fifty-five membership cards to his Carousel Club. 

KENNEDY, JACK RUBY telephonically contacted his and requested that he 

RUBY telephoned him twice after this inttial contact regarding the laminating 
of the membership cards. 

FOSTER has never met RUBY, nor does he know anything regarding 
*UBY's background. He does wet knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor does he know of 

-:any association between RUBY and OSWALD., 

s 
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. 	"4111111- 
Located in the automobi 

telephone TA 4-5169. JOHN HOWA 
doing business as Plastic Sealing 
the following informitiont, 

• . 	• 
of JACK RUBY was the name HOWAR041;MR, 

TER,  1865 Summitt. 	T.E12A___ 
Service, Dallas, voluntarily furnished. 

About three weeks before the assassination of President JOHN F. 
KENNEDY, JACK RUBY telephonically contacted his and requested that he 

• laminate s 	fifty to fifty-five membership cards to his Carousel Club. 
RUBY telephoned him twice after this initial contact regarding the laminating 
of the membership cards. 

FOSTER has never set RUBY, nor does he know anything regarding 
*UBY's baekgrund. He does met knew LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor does he know of 
any association between RUBY and OSWALD, . 

s 	• 
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OWL/December 12, 1263 

Located in the automobile of JACK RUBY was Carousel Club pass card 4mip 

no. 112;"fh the name of JACK T. FURLONG, Colombo's Pizza. JACK TIOURLONG, 
ealesman Colombee Pizza, 2607 Carroll, Dallas, Texas, residence 2112_ 

"Southwood  Drive.  )4>>.R voluntarily furnished the following information: 
• .../..._T31  t 	 I X 

About a month ag ; , 
H 
 rs TOOCH, a delivery man for Colombo's 

Pizza, told him that he was getting him a membership card for the Carousel 
_:Club. FURLONG has never received this membership card. 	. 

FURLONG has never met JACK RUBY and knows nothing concerning RUBY's 
background. He has never seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor doss be know of any 
association between OSWALD and.RUBY. 
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Located in the automobile of JACK RUBY was Carousel Club pass card 41110 
no. 112:42h the name of JACK T. FURLONG, Colombo's Pizza. JACK TeURLONG, 
salesman Colombo's Pizza, 2607 Carroll, Dallas, Texas, residence um_ 
"Southwood itranaaj)411.21. voluntarily furnished the following information: 
t 	 • aot ell  I X 

About a month ag , 	rs TOOCH, a delivery man for Colombo's 
Pizza, told him that he was getting him a membership card for the Carousel 

_:Club. FURLONG has never received this membership card. 	. 

FURLONG has never met JACK RUBY and knows nothing concerning RUBY's 
background. He has never seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD, nor doss be know of any 
association between OSWALD and.RUBY. 
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47'  December 18, 1963 

(1) 

Hr. ROBERT WGREEN, 1045 	1/2  North Zangs, Dallas, Texas, telephone . 
WH 6-344A, timme 	en Real tstate Comeau., mailUTVirriraellffirfed as 

• _WO his business card was conta ne 	t e automobile of JACK RUBY. GREEN 
voluntarily furnished the following information: 

In October, 1963, he was in the "Dallas Horning News" building, 
putting an ad in this paper. While he was putting this ad in, a man came 
up to him and introduced himself as JACK RUBY, and stated that he owned a 
night club in Dallas, Texas. RUBY told him that he bad a location for a mew 
night club in Dallas, and that he might have some business for him later. 

GREEN has had no further contact with RUBY since this meeting. 
He doss not know anything regarding RUBY's political beliefs, nor does 
he know LEE HARVEY OSWALD. He knew of no connection between RUBY and 

:OSWALD. 

12/16711- 	at 	Dallas, Texas 
• 

7  by Special Agent  ALTON E. BRAMBLETT:bnm 

File 	
DL 44-1639 

Date dichosa  12/18/43 

This document eentsine neither renommendetiess ace eencluetese el the FBI. it M the property et the FRI mad le issaod to 
.1inar .conch M end its neatest. are set to be distributed entsido you Menu. 

_ 	• 

47'  December 19, 1963 
(1) 

Hr. ROBERT WAREEN, 1045 	1/2  North Zang:, Dallas, Texas, telephone . 
WH 8-34G A. upme 	en Real tetate Company., -041.1WrVirs—iniFWared as 
his business card was conta ne 	t e automobile of JACK RUBY. GREEN 
voluntarily furnished the following information: 

In October, 1963, he was in the "Dallas Horning News" building, 
putting an ad in this paper. While he was putting this ad in, a man came 
up to him and introduced himself as JACK RUBY, and stated that he owned a . 

• night club in Dallas, Texas. RUBY told him that he had a location for a mew 
night club in Dallas, and that he might have some business for him later. 

GREEN has had no further contact with RUBY since this meeting. 
He doss not know anything regarding RUBY's political beliefs, nor does 
he know LEE HARVEY OSWALD. He knew of no connection between RUBY and 
:OSWALD. 
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The following investigation was conducted on 
December 18, 1963, by SA JOHN E. DALLMANC 

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

, A 

io  • 

e names TOB064. 1_11.0 North S Paul Street 
and TOM MORRISON, same address, were located in 
files and both were apparently employees of one of his clubs 
for a short period of time during 1960. 

'A review of the current Dallas telephone book and 
all available city directories failed to reflect a listing 
for GWYN! or MORRISON. 

SAM ISAACSON, Assistant Secretary, Dallas Federation 
of Musicians, Local #147, 1416 East Commerce Street, Dallas, 
advised that 4181 North St. Paul Street was formerly the 
location of the office of Local #147. He stated the local 
moved to its present location during about 1961. He searched 
all available rocordi and could locate no record for GWYN: 
or MORRISON. He advised he is familiar by name with the 
identity of most of the musicians who have played in the 
Dallas area during the last two or three years and if 
GWYN: and MORRISON were local musicians he would probably 
either have a record for them or recall their names. He 
stated that in all probability they were itinerant musicians 
who used the union halls address, 4181 St. Paul Street 
during their stay in Dallas. 

The following persons advised they could locate 
no record identifiable with TOBY GWYN: or TOM MORRISON: ' 

WILMA HUGHES, American Guild of Variety Artists, 
1500 Jackson; 	 - 

GRADY JONES, President, local #168, Musicians 
Union, 1732 Stoneman; 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER, Merchants Retail Credit 
Association; 

PATRICIA SIWIEC., Records Division, Dallas'Police 
Department. 

.• 

1.4.04$ It VI i 

4* 	 • -- -4.4.-- :--s•-77,,:••••• 
, 	41.41c.,■••_•.:.: 	 • - 	 VaettLir 

•••■ • • 

•-t 

DL 44-1639 
JED1BL 
1 

The following investigation was conducted on 
Decembar 18, 1963, by SA JOHN E. DALLMAN: 

AT DALLAS, TEXAS: 

 

e names TO10;64, 2410  North S  Paul Street 
and TOM MORRISON, same address, were located in 
files and both were apparently employees of one of his clubs 
for a short period of time during 1960. 

'A review of the current Dallas telephone book and 
all available city directories failed to reflect a listing 
for GWYN! or MORRISON. 

U MS/tr,i 
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SAM ISAACSON, Assistant Secretary, Dallas Federation 
of Musicians, Local #147, 1416 East Commerce Street, Dallas, 
advised that 4181 North St. Paul Street was formerly the 
location of the office of Local #147. He stated the local 
moved to its present location during about 1961. He searched 
all available recordi and could locate no record for OWYN7 
or MORRISON. He advised he is familiar by name with the 
identity of most of the musicians who have played in the 
Dallas area during the last two or three years and if .  
GWYN: and MORRISON were local musicians he would probably 
either have a record for them or recall their names. He 
stated that in all probability they were itinerant musicians 
who used the union hail's address, 4181 St. Paul Street 
during their stay in Dallas. 

The following persons advised they could locate 
no record identifiable with TOBY GWYN: or TOM MORRISON: ' 

WILMA HUGHES, American Guild of Variety Artists, 
1500 Jackson; 

. 	. 
GRADY JONES, President, Local #168, Musicians 

Union, 1732 Stoneman; 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER, Merchants Retail Credit 
Association; .•.., 

PATRICIA SIWIEC, Records Division, Dallas Police .  
Department. 
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ANNIE MARIE LL, 1910 Seattle, Da1111,__Texaa,"...  
telephone number HA 8l4l32, was contacted for any information - 
she *Quid furnish relative to the name and telephone number, "an-

DOROTHY (LNU), telephone number"HA 8-4132, which was obtained 
fiom the property of JACK RUBY. 

• 
ANNIE MARIE HALL advised that she has had telephone 

number HA 8-4132 for approximately two years. She could 

S 
• identify no one named DOROTHY who might have used the telephone 

number HA 8-4132. She does not Imow JACK RUBY and did not know 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and has no knowledge of any acquaintance 
between RUBY and OSWALD.*:/7-”- • A' 
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ANNIE MARIE LL, 1910 Seattle,  
telephone number HA 8-4132, was contacted for any information - 
she *Quid furnish relative to the name and telephone number, "ma-
DOROTHY (LNU), telephone number"HA 8-4132, which was obtained 
fiom the property of JACK RUBY. 

• 
ANNIE MARIE HALL advised that she has had telephone 

number HA 8-4132 for approximately two years. She could 
identify no one named DOROTHY who might have used the telephone 
number HA 8-4132. She does not Imow JACK RUBY and did not know 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and has no knowledge of any acquaintance 
between RUBY and OSWALD.  
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RALPH141gLL, Attorney, Eockirg14.2aAilLu was inter- . 
viewellpinasmuch as his name was foldK3-Ifidonnection.with 
search o!' JACK ROM's oar.  

HALL advised that approximately two and one-half- '' 
years ago, he. was practicing law in Dallas and at that time ' 
RUBY attempted to hire him for legal counsel. HALL stated that 
he could not recall the nature, of BMWs case. that he did not 
do any work for RUBY. Be said that at that time he felt as 
though Rum were trying to become friendly in order to borrow 
some money from 4m. HALL advised that this was his only 
ocintaat with JACK RUBY and therefore, knows little about the 
man. Be stated that he does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
knows of no information whieh'would connect OSWALD with JACK 
RUBY. 

HALL advised that several days prior to the assassina-
tion of President KENNEDY, he had interviewed a man named 
JACK WALSH who lives at 2034 East Verced, Vest Covina, California. 
The interview took place at Dallas and at that time WALSH had 
told him that he knew JACK RUBY. 
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RALPH 11 ,)GALL, At 	y, Rockn4.4.2ranu was inter- 
views4pinasmuch as his name was foVE3-Ifi-connection•with the 46 
search of JACK ausrls oar. 	. 

HALL advised that approximately two and one-half- '' 
years ago, he. was practicing law in Dallas and at that time ' 
RUBY attempted to hire him for legal counsel. HALL stated that 
be could not recall the nature, of RUBY,s case- that he did not 
do any work for RUBY. He said that at that ties he felt as 
though Rum were trying to become friendly in order to borrow 
some money from 4m. HALL advised that this Was his only 
contact with JACK RUBY and therefore, knows little about the 
man. He stated that he does not know LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
knows of no information whieh•would connect OSWALD with JACK 
RUBY. 

HALL advised that several days prior to the assassina-
tion of President KENNEDY, he had interviewed a man named 
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He is in the electronics business and in connection 

with his business does a lot of entertaining. 	. 

4 He said some time ago, did not recall date, he got c4,.:- 
a.card from an unrecalled friend for admission to the Sovereign-'e 
Club. He stated after receiving the card, he went to the 
club to see what it looked like and not being impressed with 
its appearance, has never returned. • 

He said he does not recall filling out an application, ,• 
or any other type paper, for membership to the Sovereign Club. 
or Carousel Club. 

,• 

YWAD,_205_11Pbbe_gbaPq;. R21.0/ANWAIIIk_• 
nished VEC—farogrw ilt- 

ry 

He said he does not recall having seen RUBY in the 
club at the time.he was there, and knew'nothing about him prior 
to RUBY'S having shot LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mr. HAYWARD advised he does not recall ever having 
seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD prior to observing him on television. 
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He is in the electronics business and in connection 
4th his buainess does a lot of entertaining. . 

ry  

4  He said some time ago, did not recall date, he got ctgp.:-- 
a.oard from an unrecalled friend for admission to the Sovereign 'e 
Club. He stated after receiving the card, he went to the 
club to see what it looked like and not being impressed with 
its appearance, has never returned. • 

He said he does not recall filling out an application, 
or any other type paper, for membership to the Sovereign Club. 
or Carousel Club.- 

,• 

He said he does not recall having seen RUBY in the 
club at the time he was therm and knew'nothing about him priT 
to RUBY'. having shot LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mr. HAYWARD advised he does not recall ever having 
seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD prior to observing him on television. 
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W.,  DI RAT, iltiss_a_America.....1434-Matib 
tfli.t,eXAJIvenue, 	 vissed he had available 
registration cards on t 	ion recording model Pf63 
and P1-66. He stated some of theme cards which wore 
for the P.83 model had been destroyed but that those 
for the P-65 were intact. He stated the P-66 model 
had been their most popular model and was in production 
from 1965 through 1960 and was still being produced 
when Geiss quit handling the product. NAT made avail-
able &complete list of dealers and service agents which 
say have handled the 	MT stated all service re- 
cords kept by Geiss of America were filed by machine 
number. 
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Mr. DI RAT, ilian_a_AncrIca.....1434-31actli 
ItfftlAntievenua 	 viand he had available 
registration cards on th.11iton recording model PfG3 
and P1-55. Be stated some of these cards which were 
for the P-53 model had been destroyed but that those 
for the P-55 were intact. Is stated the 11-155 model 
had been their most popular model and was in production 
from 1955 through 1940 and was still being produced 
when Goias quit handling the product. NAT made avail-
able a complete list of dealers and service agents which 
may have handled the Minifon. NAT stated all service re-
cords kept by deism of America were filed by machine 
number. 
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19 	 1005 Tipperary. 
hone Number DA 1-4152, vhose-SAIR-4§iired 
ULL" in the property of JACK RUBY, indica-

iii-haband) were members of one of JACK RUBY 

On December 18, 1963, Mr. JESSIE FASIER, 6919 Banta Fe, 
Dallas,_T!xasi  was contacted by BA LANSING P. LOGAN in efforts to 
ascertaiE7ihrthe name "E. DEAN HOSIER" appeared as a.member of one 
of JACK RUBY's clubs in Dallas. 	 e 

mr. HOSIER advised that he has never been a member of any 
social club in the Dallas area; however, his son, Er. E. DEAN 
HOSIER, was possibily a member of the Sovereign Club a few years 
ago. He could recall that his son was a member of some typo of 
social club, in Dallas, but could not recall the specific named 
this club. 

Mr. HOSIER advised that his son is presently stationed 
somewhere in Tokyo, and that his.address is as follows: 

-.400" E. DEAVATISIER 	 g/3 

USS Midway (CVA-41) 	̀-5501PO4x)  
OP Div. (Photo Lab) 
Fleet Pbst Office, Ban Francisco 

Mr. HOSIER stated that he does not 
return to the states for quite some time and 
to any information he may possess concerning 
tion of President KENNEDY or the shooting of 
asmuch as he has been serving with the U. B. 

7 

expect his son to. 
was very doubtful as 
either the assassins-
LEE HARVEY OSWALD in-
Navy. 

On December 16 
DriveL2p1146.-Itmas.1..Te 

aiia7mrs. CHARLE 
ting-thit thei-(she-kad7 
clubs, was contacted by BA LOGAN at which time she advised that a 
few years ago, around 1960, exact date she could not recall, that 
she and her husband received a card from a social club in Dallas, 
but could not recall the.name. She was under the impression that 
it may have been the Sovereign Club and could also recall that the 
card indicated that they were invited as guests of the club for one 
ove0pg. Mrs. HULL further advised that Its is a general practice 
of all social clubs in the Dallas area and was not particularly con-
cerned over this particular invitation. 
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On December 18, 1963, Mr. JESSIE FASIER, 6919 Banta  Fe, 
Dallas,  Texas was contacted by 8A LANSING P. LOGAN in efforts trd---  
ascertaiii-iFirthe name "E. DEAN HOSIER" appeared as a.member of one 
of JACK RUBY'S clubs in Dallas. 	 e 

mr. HOSIER advised that he has never been a member of any 
social club in the Dallas area; however, his son, Er. E. DEAN 
HOSIER, was possibily a member of the Sovereign Club a few years 
ago. He could recall that his son was a member of some type of 
social club, in Dallas, but could not recall the specific named 
this club. 

Mr. HOSIER advised that his son is presently stationed 
somewhere in Tokyo, and that his.address is as follows: 

E. DEAVATISIER 	 g/3 JE11=0:18.. 
USS Midway (CVA-41) 	■5501P4A) 
OP Div. (Photo Lab) 
Fleet Pbst Office, San Francisco 

Mr. HOSIER stated that he does not expect his son to. 
return to the states for quite some time and was very doubtful as 
to any information he may possess concerning either the assassina-
tion of President KENNEDY or the shooting of LEE HARVEY OSWALD in-
asmuch as he has been serving with the U. B. Navy. 

7 

19 , , CMAAW,11 	2005 Tipperary. 
hone Number DA 1-4152, vhose-KIii-iljiiiired 

ULL" in the property of JACK RUBY, indica-
ei-haband) were members of one of JACK RUBY 
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On December 18 
DriveL2p1146.-Texas.,..Te 

11070brs. CHARLE 
ting-thit theyi-(she-end7 
clubs, was contacted by BA LOGAN at which time she advised that a 
few years ago, around 1960, exact date she could not recall, that 
she and her husband received a card from a social club in Dallas, 
but could not recall the. name. She was under the impression that 
it may have been the Sovereign Club and could also recall that the 
card indicated that they were invited as guests of the club for one 
evenApg. Mrs. HULL further advised that Its is a general practice 
of all social clubs in the Dallas area and was not particularly con-
jperned over this particular invitation. 
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Mrs. BULL stated that neither she nor her hUsband was a 
•ember of the Sovereign Club and she could not recall ever visit-
ing either the Sovereign Club or, for that matter, any club owned 
or operated by JACK RUBY. She stated that she could offer no in-
formation pertaining to RUBY's background, friends, associates, 
or any information whatsoever concerning RUBY. She stated that she 
knew of no connection between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY and 
that the only information she did possess concerning either the 
assassination or the shooting was that which she had read is the 
papers. . 

Mrs. HULL stated that she is sure that her husband could 
offer no additional information whatsoever and believed that she 

. .was the person who had actually received the cosplimentary card 
from the social club believed to be the Sovereign Club. 

DL 44-1639 
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Mrs. BULL stated that neither she nor her husband was a 
member of the Sovereign Club and she could not recall ever visit- > 
ing either the Sovereign Club or, for that patter, any club owned 

, or operated by JACK RUBY. She stated that she could offer no in - 
formation pertaining to RUBY's background, friends, associates, 
or any information whatsoever concerning RUBY. She stated that she ;A. knew of no connection between LEE HARVEY OSWALD and JACK RUBY and 
that the only information she did possess concerning either the 
assassination or the shooting was that which she had read in the 

Mrs. HULL stated that she is sure that her husband could 
offer no additional information whatsoever and believed that she 
was the person who had actually received the cosplimentary card 
from the social club believed to be the Sovereign Club. 
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The following investigation was conducted by BA 
LANSING P. LOGAN at Dallas, on December 17, 1963. 

Mr. LARMA1EgiT, 2969 Hinkley eleph ne number 
EH 8-7708, who is the owner of the Minas City Chiefs, 
American League football club and whose name appeared 
as "LAMAR HUNT" in a book which was the property of JACK 
RUBY, was contacted at his office located on Orchard 
Lane with telephone number EN 8-4835. He advised that he 
has never been acquainted with JACK RUBY and 
has no information whatsoever concerning RUBY's background, 
associates, political views or his, RUBY, motive for 
killing LEE HARVEY OSWALD. The only information he possessed 
concerning either the assassination of President KENNEDY' 
or the shooting of LEE HARVEY OSWALD is that which he 
had obtained through the local newspapers and television. 

Mr. HUNT advised that he could not think of any 
reason why his name would appear in JACK RUBY'. personal 
property and stated that he has had no contact whatsoever 
with RUBY to the best of his knowledge. HUNT is not 
acquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has only heard his 
name mentioned in connection with the assassination of 
President KENNEDY. He knew of no connection between RUBY 
and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
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The following investigation was conducted by BA 
LANSING P. LOGAN at Dallas, on December 17, 1963. 

Mr. LARMA1EgiT, 2969 Binkley eleph ne number 
WI 8-7708, who is the owner of the nasals City Chiefs, 
American League football club and whose name appeared 
as "LAMAR HUNT" in a book which was the property of JACK 
RUBY, was contacted at his office located on Orchard 
Lane with telephone number EN 8-4835. He advised that he 
has never been acquainted with JACK RUBY and 
has no information whatsoever concerning RUBY's background, 
associates, political views or his, RUBY, motive for 
killing LEE HARVEY OSWALD. The only information he possessed 
concerning either the assassination of President KENNEDY' 
or the shooting of LEE HARVEY OSWALD is that which he 
had obtained through the local newspapers and television. 

Mr. HUNT advised that he could not think of any 
reason why his name would appear in JACK RUBY'. personal 
property and stated that he has had no contact whatsoever 
with RUBY to the best of his knowledge. HUNT is not 
acquainted with LEE HARVEY OSWALD and has only heard his 
name mentioned in connection with the assassination of 
President KENNEDY. He knew of no connection between RUBY 
and LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 
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ZD M. AIRS 6624 n land advised his same MM. 

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGt otd 

Dote  12/19/63  

tt.AS **71  

re).4.1 plum. 11-1411) 

1 

4ZINikpight very well,appear on a mem • ership list of RUSY's.' 
.• 	 • 	 • • 	I.% 

Se explained that on several occasions he hail had drinks 
at private clubs around Dallas and on at least one occasion had 
drinks in this manner where the Carousel Club is now located. %Se 
did not recall making any formal application for membership to be 
able to go there and drink and did sot recall ever meeting JACK 
RUBY there.'lle has no recollection of.ever having net JACK RUBY. 

Re was not acquainted with LIZ RARITY OSWALD, knew of no 
association between OSWALD ad RUBY, or of any other individuals 
involved with these two nen in the shootings. 
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ATANift_pight  very vell,appear on a mem • ership list of RAISIVs.' 
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$e explained that on several occasions he hai had drinks 
at private clubs around Dallas and on at least one occasion had 
drinks in this manner where the Carousel Club is. now located. %Se 
did not recall making any formal application for membership to be 
able to go there and drink and did not recall ever meeting JACK 
RUBY there.'lle has no recollection of.ever having net JACK RUST. 

Se was not acquainted with LIZ HARM OSWALD, knew of no 
association between OSWALD ad RUBY, or of any other individuals 
involved with these two nen in the shootings. 
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' The following-Anvestigation was conducted by. ,1***A4, 
SA GLENN E.8ILVEY: 

At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

' On December 15, 1963, GEORGE 	JANES,JSuita- 
2610, 	First National Bullaing,_.0tWoma it 	Oklahoma, 
advised he formerbr owned and operated-the Skirvin Rotel 
in Oklahoma City. JAMES advised he vas not acquainted 
with JACK 1.,_RUBY and that he had never resided in Dallas, 
Texas.. : . 

JANES advised he could not recall the Sovereign 
Club in Dallas, Texas and he was'oertain he had never been 
carried as a member of this club. -  He explained the Skirvin 
Hotel houses the Tower'Club and that his' name was on" the ' 
mailing list of numerous privete'clUbs-throughout the 

. Southwest area. He pointed out the-Ts:Ater Club has a 
mailing list which includes the*Managers of many private . 
clubs in the area. The correspondence between the private 
club managers consists of programs, menus, etc. in order 
that other managers may obtain services of bands and other 
entertainers and will be kept_abreast,of entertainment and 
menus in other clUbs. 

" JAMES could furnish no information whatever 
concerning JACK L. RUBY, LEE HARVEY OSWALD, the.Sovereign 
Club or the .Carousel ClUb.', 	 - 

. ' The rollowing-Anvestigation was conducted lby 
.15 GLENN E.'8ILVEY: 	g 	20, 

1  it At Oklahoma City,- 1)klahoma 

On December 15, 1963, GEORGE 	JANEs,Alii*.. 
ip; 	2610, First National Building,..Dtlahoma it Oklahoma,  

advised he formergir-  owned and operatia-the Skirvin Hotel 
in Oklahoma City. • JAMES advised he was not acquainted 
with JACK L.,RUBY and

- 
 that he,,had never resided in Dallas, 

Texas .: • 	, 

JAMES advised he could not - recall the Sovereign 
Club in Dallas, Texas and he was'oertain he had never been 
carried as a member of this 	He explained the Skirvin 
Hotel houses the Tower 'Club and that his name was on" the ' 
mailing list of numerous private'clubs-throughout the • 

i Southwest area. He pointed out the'Touter Club has a 
mailing list which includes the'Managera of many private . 
clubs in the area. The correspondence between the private 
club managers consists of programaiMenus, etc. in order 
that other managers may obtain services of bands and other 
entertainers and will be kept_abreast s of entertainment and 

.4 menus in other clubs. ••.. 	. 	 : 
try •: 

JAMES could furnish no information whatever kte 

' concerning JACK L. RUBY, LEE HARVEY OSWALD, the Sovereign 
- Club or the .Carousel Club.',  • 
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AT DALLAS; TEXAS:  
4  

The following name was taken from the list in a book 
which was the property of JACK RUBY: 

W. 	
• • 

Dr_ JENKINS 
RI 2-4880'-  
205 Southland Hotel 

The following investigation was conducted by SA. 
JAWS E. CARRIS: 

On December 17, 1963, E.H. BOWMAN, Desk Clerk, 
Scut' nd_Hgleis...1.0?. 	h Street jp10.1as, Texas, advised that 

occupied room 205 at this hotel for ifiree or 
four years until he left for Houston, Texas. on August 2, 1962. 
BOWMAN said JENKINS also maintained his office in room 224 at 
this hotel during the period JENKINS resided here and he 
believed JENKINS' office telephone number was RI 2-4880. 

'''• BOWMAN advised that JENKINS, a salesman of railroad 
equipment, left his mailing address as Post Office Box 4058, 
Houston, Texas, and his office address as Southern Pacific 
Building, Houston. BOWMAN believes JENKINS resides at the William 
Penn Hotel in Houston. 
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The following name was taken from the list in a book 
which was the property of JACK RUBY:, 

• • 
W. DT_JENKINS 
RI 2-4880'-  
205 Southland Hotel 

The following investigation was conducted by SA. 
JAWS E. GARRIS: 

On December 17, 1963, E.H. BOWMAN, Desk Clerk, 
Scut' nd_119101,....102 MU h Street _Dtqlasx  Texas, advised that 

occupied room 205 at this hotel for ifiree or 
four years until he left for Houston, Texas. on August 2, 1962. 
BOWMAN said JENKINS also maintained his office in room 224 at 
this hotel during the period JENKINS resided here and he 
believed JENKINS' office telephone number was RI 2-4880. 

BOWMAN advised that JENKINS, a salesman of railroad 
equipment, left his mailing address as Post Office Box 4058, 
Houston, Texas, and his office address as Southern Pacific 
Building, Houston. BOWMAN believes JENKINS resides at the William 
Penn Hotel in Houston. 
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1. 
SA 44-748 

Tho following investigation was conducted by 
A.;; BA HAROLD L. FADRIZ on December 19, 10631 

••• 	• 
)3 • 	 , 

4  

	

;1; 	 AT AUSTIN. TEXAS 

, 	 ALBERT GEORG OSEPH, Propaitotor.....AlmilLnumla#  
- 2201 Manor Road, Austin Texas, observed a photograp 

	

;, 	 ayer of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and 
stated that he recognized it as RUBY from photograph he had 
seen in the public news media. He asserted that he has 
never seen RUBY in person and has no personal knowledge of 
RUBY or his associates. He also advised that he did not .  

know OSWALD and knew of nothing indicative of any confection 
between RUBY and OSWALD. 

JOSEPH advised that on Sunday, November 24, 1963, • 
when he learned through news media of the shooting of 
OSWALD by RUBY, ho sent a congratulatory telegram to RUBY 
in care of the Dallas Police Department. He stated that 
he understood at that time that RUBY's first name was 
CECIL but he later learned that it was JACK. He added that 
it was an impulsive act to send the telegram and he had no 
motive other than to express his opinion that OSWALD deserved 
to be shot for assassinating the President. 

, 	• 
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1. 
HA 44-748 

Tho following investigation was conducted by 
BA HAROLD L. FABRIZ on December 18, 18831 

••• 	• 	
• )3 • 

;
1; 	

AT 
4 	

AUSTIN. TEXAS 
1‘. 

, 	 ALBERT GEORG OSEPH, Propitetor.....AlmiltNEemln#  
. 2201 Manor Road, Austin Texas, observed a photograp 

ayer of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, and 
stated that he recognized it as RUBY from photograph he had 
seen in the public news media. He asserted that he has 
never seen RUBY in person and has no personal knowledge of 
RUBY or his associates. He also advised that he did not.  
know OSWALD and knew of nothing indicative of any confection 
between RUBY and OSWALD. 

JOSEPH advised that on Sunday, November 24, 1963, • 
when he learned through news media of the shooting of 
OSWALD by RUBY, ho sent a congratulatory telegram to RUBY 
in care of the Dallas Police Department. He stated that 
he understood at that time that RUBY's first name was 
CECIL but he later learned that it was JACK. He added that 
it was an impulsive act to send the telegram and he had no" 
motive other than to express his opinion that OSWALD deserved 
to be shot for assassinating the President. 
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Miss GLADYS 44gORE, 1414_02en29242.0allas, Texas telephone . 
. 	 . 

LA 6-6919, advised that she was at a loss to maerstana-how or why her 
4117100. maws would be in the property of JACK RUBY. She stated she bad never seen 
ite the man, to her knowledge, bad not net bin, knew nothing about his or any 

*flits associates. She did not know OSKALDAnd knew of no counection bottom 

• The mime GLADYS R. MOORE oppeared,in book found in the property of 
04ACK RUM 	 • 

190--iM4116 Plwr ;410.4 ) 41W FEOERAt •111/REAU OP INVESTIG 

 

 

Le  December 19, 1963 

(1) 

'LEE HARVEY OSVA4D and RUBY. 

Miss MOORE finally did recall that in appr'oxisately 1960 she had. 
joined the Sovereign Club, which was supposed to be a private club for 
single people, and she was led to believe it would be a nice club. She stated 
that she joined the club, had gone down there two or three times and 

. shortly after that the club folded and the next thing she knew it was called 
the'Carousel Club-and was no longer a private club. 

She advised she did not know that she had ever seen JACK RUBY; 
that some young Ian, whose name she could not recall, sold her the membership, 
-which was some time in 1960. She could not remember the exact date. 	, 
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1N name would be in the property of JACK RUBY. She stated she bad never seen 

	

41: 	the man, to her knowledge, bad not set bin, knew nothing about his or any , mr  
of 'his associates. She did not know OSMALDAnd knew of no connection bottom 
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t : 	- 	Miss MOORE finally did recall that in appr'oxinately 1960 she had. 

	

 
1; -4 	joined the Sovereign Club, which was supposed to be a private club for 

single people, and she was led to believe it would be a nice club. She stated 
that she joined the club, had gone down there two or three times and 

_shortly after that the club folded and the next thing she knew it was called 
the'Carousel Club.and was no longer a private club. 

She advised she did not know that she bad ever seen JACK RUBY; 
that some young Ian, whose name she could not recall, sold her the membership, 
-which was some time in 1960. She could not remember the exact date. 
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CEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAt 

Deunacember 13, 1963 

W. 	NAYLOR, Chief Narcotics Division Tog& 
Department of ublic 

el"-11111-farrainifircitioiiiiirsin to SA HAROLD LEO FABRIZ: • 

He met JACK RUBY at RUBY'S place of business, 
the Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas, on about three occasions 
in the last one and one-half years while NAYLOR was visiting 
RUBY's establishment on routine checks in the line of 
his official duties in an attempt to gain information 
concerning statewide narcotics activity in Texas. 
He furnished his business card to RUBY in about June 
or July, 1963, and asked RUBY to advise him of any information 
concerning activity: He added that he last saw RUBY in 
about August or September, 1963. Their association WAS 
casual and strictly in the line of official business, 
according to NAYLOR who also stated that he did not recall 
RUBY making any mention of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. NAYLOR 
added that he did not recall ever seeing OSWALD in RUBY'. 
establishment and also stated that RUBY did not express 
any political opinions in the course of their brief 
conversations. 
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On 	 
12Y12/63 0 	Austin, Texas 	pHs ,  SA 447746 	it • 

. ,.b• 	SA' HAROLD LEO FABRIZ/dte 	 12/12/63 
by 	 Date dictated 	  

This document contains soaker recommendations sat conciusions .1 the FBI. It fe the property of UN rat mad Os loaned to 
sour easncyr 11 end Rs contents WO sot t• N distribeted matelde you seetted , 
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Department of ublic 

"-11111-1111iiirirrn-i.rioiigiisin to SA HAROLD LEO FABRIZ: • 

He met JACK RUBY at RUBY'S place of business, 
the Carousel Club, Dallas, Texas, on about three occasions 
in the last one and one-half years while NAYLOR was visiting 
RUBY's establishment on routine checks in the line of 
his official duties in an attempt to gain information 
concerning statewide narcotics activity in Texas. 
He furnished his business card to RUBY in about June 
or July, 1963, and asked RUBY to advise him of any information 
concerning activity: He added that he last saw RUBY in 
about August or September, 1963. Their association WAS 
casual and strictly in the line of official business, 
according to NAYLOR who also stated that he did not recall 
RUBY making any mention of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. NAYLOR 
added that he did not recall ever seeing OSWALD in RUBY'. 
establishment and also stated that RUBY did not express 
any political opinions in the course of their brief 
conversations. 
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4110111X/Milt 

On 	 et 12/16/63 	Dallas, 	Texas . 
Mb 1 

by Specie! Agent ALTON E. BRAM)LETTOpm 

Foe 	DL 416s1639 

Dote dicteted  12/18/i3  

r i  

pc."  Am ember 11. 1963 

(1) 

."♦Located in the property of JACK RUBY was a book which 	tained 
-AP 
:  

the neinMrs. INE 	LER, telephone number EM 1.4068. Mrs, TKEZ l3YLER, -• 
3132 PUSdue,  tel one number EM 1.48$8, pelisse  Togituvoluntarily 
furnished the followihg informations' ' 

• 
About five or six years ago she joined the Sovereign Club which was 

. . a private club located on Commerce Street, in Dallas. She was in the Sovereign 
Club only twice and to the'best of her knowledge she never met JACK RUBY. 
She does not recall ever hearing JACK MITI* name until .after the assassination 

- of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. 

She knows nothing regarding the background of RUBY, nor does she know 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. She knows of no croMuCti.on between RUBY and OSWALD. 

• 

7 

" 711. doesamest eatteiss swathe, arecomesdetises set 001441111len• 01 the PSI. a is iM lor•Plirell st Ow PSI sad M !peed to 
year mammy;  it sad its seatests ere set is be distributed euteide Veer efelee1., 

• • • 

E. 	 Jecember 11. 1963 

(1) 

-"- Located n the property of JACK RUBY was a book which 	tained:.:4! • 
the tzetentirs. IRE 	LER, telephone number EM 1.4,68. Mrs, TKEZ OYLER, . '' .  
3132 Vadue,  tel one number EM 1.5868, pelisse  TegAtuvoluntarily

' 
 7 '- 

. furnished the following informations' ' 	 . '.',-;.-, 

About five or six years ego she joined the Sovereign Club which was 
a private club located on Commerce Street, in Dallas. She was in the Sovereign 

....,..Club only twice and to the best of her knowledge she never met JACK RUBY. 
•. She does not recall ever hearing JACK pore name until .after the assassination t - 

.... - of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. 	. 	
. -- , 	-- . ... 	. 

She knows nothing regarding the background of RUBY, nor does she know 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD. She knows of no connectOn between RUBY and OSWALD, 

7 

on 	 at 12/16/63 	Dallas, Texas . 

 

Foe 	DL 4114639 

 

  

  

by Specie! Agent 
owt- 

ALTON E. BRAM)LFTTOpm 

 

Dote dicteted  12/18/113  

 

  

  

sod leleested t.  ; 	This dimmest eseteiss swathe, erecomesdetises set sessissiens it the PSI. a is 11). Sle•borell *few PSI 
year wiene r;  it sad its sestests ere set I. be distributed subide Veer efeler1. 



111).-302 Mow. $•34 9) 

1 

1r 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA  (N  

12/19/63  
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Lt-Fis 7/Cots 
UREA 	EDER, 4326 Buena Vista advised his nase 

sispelletORNEIDER4_could poiiiEly.appear on sone sort of womb:or-
.ship lis of JACK RTIBY's. - 

He explained that three or four years ago he did a 
little drinking downtown in an upstairs club where the Carousel . 
Club is now located. Be was only in this place one or two tines 
and never was required to pay any dues. To the best of his 
recollection, he did not met JACK EBY while at this place. • 

He was not acquainted with LEE HARVEY 03WALD,Inew of 
no association between OSWALD and RDBY, or of any other individuals 
involved with these two son in the.shootings. 
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recollection, he did not met JACK RUBY while at this place. • 
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The following investigation was conducted by BA 
JIMN E, DALLMAN at Dallas, Texas on December 17, 1963: 

The name ANGIE PROCTER, with a notation dancer, 
legal name ANGELA PROCTER, appeared in a list of individuals 
who were signed by JACK RUBY for appearances at the Sovereign 
Club on September 14, 1960,.for what was apparently a six .• 	.• - 	.• week period.. 	 • 

• 
A review of the current Dallas telephone directory 

failed to reflect a listing for ANGELA PROCTER, The 1961. 
City Directory for Dallas contains listing for an ANGELA 
PROCTER, student, 4640 Cole Street, Apartment 33. The Criss 
Cross Directory for the year 1961, reflects telephone number 
LA 8-6304 was listed to ANGELA PROCTER. 

WILMA HUGHES, American Guild of Variety Artists, 4117e°c TL'  
1500 Jackson, advised that records there reflect that BRIJIL, 

at resided at 4640 Cole Avl 	The last record 
of her being in Dallas was during 1960 en she paid her 
dues. HUGHES advised that she has not h-ard of PROCTER being 
in Dallas since that time. 

1=
4 
	 RICHARD RHODE, Manager, Palm Garden Ap rtmen s, 

4640 Cole Avenue, advised that a review of the apartment  
records, which are available, failed to reflect any informa-
tion concerning ANGELA PROCTER. He advised that the only 
records that are kept are a copy of the lease and this normally 
does not contain any information concerning the lessee. .He 
could locate no lease for ANGELA PROCTER.' 

. The following individuals advised that they could 
locate no record identifiable with ANGELA PROCTER or 
ver4ffee44ens of that name: 

SAM ISAACSON, Assistant Secretary, Dallas Federation 
of Musicians, Local 147, 14.16 East Commerce Street; 

BIRDIE SUE BELCHER, Merchants Retail Credit 
.Association, 2112 Jackson Street; 

PATRICIA SIWIEC, Records Bureau, Dallas Police 
Department, . 

t 
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The following investigation. was conducted by SA 
GLENN E. ULM: 

WILLIS rt;ITH,2uhlia.heataiihrari....11iniling„ 
Dually, 17 West Main Street, Oklahoma City, who resides 

CP at 	01 213 N. W. th reet 	tment C Okla • 
-4,advibebii-tacember 17, 6. , he.was no acquainte • with 
.- JACK L. RUBY,. having never heard of this individual until , 

read in the newspaper about RUBY shooting LEE HARVEY ' 
- OSWALD in Dallas, Texas. SMITH advised he had been in 
Dallas, Gas on several occasions but was certain.he 
had never -Ein in the Carousel Club on these visits. 

SMITH advised he did not recall joining the 
','",-.Sovereign Club but explained he possibly Joined this club 
41. in Dallas, Texas three or four years ago when he attended 

the Oklahoma versus Texas football game in Dallas, Texas..., 
'''61 He stated he had never resided in Dallas, Texas and for 
-t'od the past three years when attending the OU- versus Texas 
. 1. football game he resided at the Aome.of his mother in 

Denton, Texas. 

'.• 	• e • 
• 
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GLENN E. SILWEY: 

WILLIS rt;ITH,2uhliahartaahrari...$1.114.1.13g..... 
-

• 

.Emmy., 17 West Main Street, Oklahoma City, who resides 
CP at 213 N. W. th reet 	tment C Okla • 

-;.1",adviiira-tecember 17, 6. he was no acquainte • with 
.- JACK L. RUBY, having never heard of this individual until , 

he read in the newspaper about RUBY shooting LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD in Dallas, Texas. SMITH advised he had been in 
Dallas, T±AAs on several occasions but was certain.he 
had never 61Fil in the Carousel Club on these visits. 

SMITH advised he did not recall joining the 
°

• 

, Sovereign Club but explained he possibly Joined this club 
ko. in Dallas, Texas three or four years ago when he attended s. 

the Oklahoma versus Texas football game in Dallas, Texas....  
'61  He stated he had never resided in Dallas, Texas and for 
•'+' the past three years when attending the OU versus Texas 

L football game he resided at the home of his mother in 
Denton, Texas. 
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On December 13, 1963, the following individuals were 
contacted by SA KENNETH P. HUGHES at the addresses listed , 
below regarding the finding of their business cards in JACK 
RUBY's automobile: 

MARVIN J JITODD 
3 Lt.. A /e-i/9 

LAWRENCE 	EINBERG 
AS...to.KDDY- 
1410 Remtkli..c...liatit  
lanais,  Texas 

Neither of the above could explain how their business 
card was found in RUBY's automobile. Both had been in RUBY's 
club, but neither knew of any relationship between OSWALD and 
RUBY or between RUBY and the Police Department. Neither knew 
of any subversive organization to which RUBY belonged, or of any 
of his travels in and around the country or of any conspiracy 
between RUBY and any other individual regarding the killing of 
OSWALD. 
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA JOHN T. KELLY at Beaumont, Texas: 

On December 14, 1963, LEE CHOATE, Cleric, Beaumont 
Credit Bureau; EARL BLAIR, Clerk, Beaumont Police Depart-
ment; and MIKE CURNAN, Identification Officer, Jefferson 
County Sheriff's Office, all Wged they could locate no 
record of any person named PA 	WERS. 7yps 

A check of the Beaumont Telephone Directory and 

JAMES P LOWERS, 3780 Austin Street, Beaumont, 
the City Directory rev;pgd no listing for a PAUL TOWERS 
but listed one JA  
Texas. 7;11nicS 	EJrreewlegienc■-• e 

On December 14, 1963, Mrs. JAMES P 	WERS 3780 
Austin Street, advised that her husband's name was JAMES 
PRESTON TOWERS and that she knew of no person named PAUL 
TOWERS. 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
JERRY C. DANIEL: 

AT HOUSTON, TEXAS  

HARRY L. HOPE, Clerk, Houston Police Department, 
Identification Section, advised his files contain no record 
identifiable with that of PAUL TOWERS. 

JOHN W. DURHAM, Office Manager, Texas Employment 
Commission, advised his records contain no information 
identifiable with PAUL TOWERS. 

LORRAINE VARGAS, Secretary, Personnel Section, 
Sheraton-Lincoln Hotel, advised her employment records reflect 
no information that PAUL TOWERS ever worked there. 

MRS. ALLIE FUTRELL, Houston Credit Bureau, advised 
her records contain no information identifiable with PAUL 
TOWERS. A JAMES P. TOWERS, 4640 Evenwood, Beaumont, Texas, 
was listed and investigation in Beaumont by SA JOHN T. KELLY 
ascertained that the P. did not stand for PAUL and the man 
was not acquainted with JACK RUBY. 

There is no listing in the Houston City Directory 
for PAUL TOWERS. 

There is no telephone listing in Houston for PAUL 
TOWERS. 
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Located in the autos till of JACK ".URY 485 ttre 
aalephonehUmber- LA 3-46228, 6001 1/2 TreetrIt. Mrs. MA 
Treroot t  Dallas, !eves,  voluntarily furnished the follow 

Abeut three weeks before the assassination of freildent JOHN 1. 
XTvwEDY, there appeared in the "Dallas Homing Neve a classified ad 
vtirh requested that someone with $5,000 invert in a private night club. 
Tnis ad Rave a box numl!er at the "Dallas tforning News." She answered this 
ad by letter and requested more details retarding the private club. JACK RUDY 
telephonically contacted her about three or four days later and told her be 

, owned a night club in Dallas, end that he had a good location for a private 
9̀* club. 
; 

She requested RUBY to contact bar son, who is an attorney iv Dallas, 
to discuss further details regarding this club. RUDY has not contacted her 
son, nor halls contacted her farther. She has never met RUBY, nor does she know 
imyth-Ing regarding RO.Y's background. She hat never mot LEE HARVEY OSVALD, 

.., nor does she know of any connection between RUEY and =Alb. 
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telephone CH. 7-6468,  Dallis. Torial..was interviewed, in "Et' 
that her name was found in RUBY 's automobile.  

She advised that *bout two or three months 

[fe 
o, possibly August .or September, she observed an:ad in 
Dallas Morning News offering s night club for sale, .... 

n that a friend of hers, who lives out of Dallas, was in-
erested in purchasing a small night club, she wrote a 
tter to the newspaper box number requesting additional. 
formation regarding this night club and gave her phone 

*umber. Sometime later, she received a telephone call from 
'a man who identified himself .es "Hr. RUBY," who described 
the night club as a strip club,.and she told kin that . 
this was not the type of night club her friend would be 
interested in purchasing. 

She related that this is the only time she 
has ever talked to RUBY and she has never seen RUBY in 
person. She stated she could furnish absolutely no in-
formation concerning RUBY or his activities, and had no 
knowledge of any association between RUBY and LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. She stated she did not know OSWALD. 
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She advised that about two or three months 
o, possibly August .or September, she observed an ad in 
Dallas Morning News offering s night club for sale, .... 

n that a friend of hers, who lives out of Dallas, was in-. 
erected in purchasing a small night club, she wrote a 

[le 

tter to the newspaper box number requesting additional, 
formation regarding this night club and gave her phone 

*umber. Sometime later, she received a telephone call from 
ta man who identified himself .as "Mr. RUBY," who described 
the night club as a strip club,.and she told kin that . 
this was not the type of night club her friend would be 
interested in purchasing. 

She related that this is the only time she 
has ever talked to RUBY and she has never seen RUBY in 
person. She stated she could furnish absolutely no in-
formation concerning RUBY or his activities, and had no 
knowledge of any association between RUBY and LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. She stated she did not know OSWALD. 
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
JAMES F. GLONEK at Dallas: 

The following item was found on a note pad in 
RUBY's property: 

American Airlines Tuesday, Oct. 9 

11 - 11:30 AM . 	985 	l• 

It would appear that if this note has some 
significance, it would relate to a flight 985 of American 
Airlines on October 9, 1963. 

On December 14, 1963 and December 17, 1963, 
Mrs. GERALD BROWN, Reservations Department, American 
Airlines, advised that American Airlines did not have 
a flight 985 either arriving in or departing from 
Dallas in October, 1963. 	' 	• 
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